

From: [Engineer, OCD, EMNRD](#)
To: [Marshall Bates](#)
Cc: [McClure, Dean, EMNRD](#); [Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD](#); [Kautz, Paul, EMNRD](#); [Powell, Brandon, EMNRD](#); lisa@rwbyram.com; [Holm, Anchor E.](#); [Dawson, Scott](#)
Subject: Approved Administrative Order DHC-5113
Date: Monday, March 29, 2021 5:29:34 PM
Attachments: [DHC5113 Order.pdf](#)

NMOCD has issued Administrative Order DHC-5113 which authorizes FAE II Operating, LLC (329326) to downhole commingle production from 2 pools in their Langlie A State #3 well (30-025-28067).

The administrative order is attached to this email and can also be found online at OCD Imaging.

Please review the content of the order to ensure you are familiar with the authorities granted and any conditions of approval.

Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211